
Message 

From: Katharine Hammond [katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
on behalf of Katharine Hammond <katharinehammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
Sent: 24/02/2020 19:14:30 
To: Imran Shafi [IShafi@nolO.gov.uk] ;----------------------------------------
CC: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P.VaIlancel@go-science.gov.uk]; Control, CCS - Cabinet Office l I&S 

- --- ---- - ----f--------- - - - - ---•--- ; 
..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._, 

&S i NR ISRG Civil Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Office) NR bcabinet-._._._._ _._._._._._._._.r 
office.x.gsi.gov.uk]; Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk; Martin Reynolds [MReynolds@nolO.gov.uk]; Stuart Glassborow 

[SGlassborow@nol0.gov.uk];[ Name Redacted -- no10.gov.uk]; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-
Science) [GCSA@go-science.gov.uk]; Natasha Grant [natasha.grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 

Subject: Re: Coronavirus / Italy [OFFICIAL] 

Imran 

Just to add - we're working at the moment on a whole sequence of decisions that would be needed in the event that we 
concluded a pandemic was the most likely scenario which should also be useful in exposing some of those concrete 
points and identifying where he want want to be involved personally. It's taken a few different approaches to get what 
we need but there are workshops running today and tomorrow to bring it together. 

Katharine 

Katharine Hammond 
Director, CCS 

Katharine.hammond @cabinetoffice.gov.uk 

On 24 Feb 2020, at 19:00, Imran Shafi <lShafi@nolO.gov.uk> wrote: 

Thanks for this Patrick. 

It'd be good to see where we get to post-SAGE tomorrow. At some point soon, I'd like to start exposing 
the PM to the potential decisions he might have to take in short order on this — at the moment it's been 
fairly abstract with him I think. 

Imran 

Imran Shafi I Private Secretary to the Prime Minister 1 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA I&S ---- -. - ._._._._._.. 
I&S t_._._._._._._._._._._. 

Diary Manager   NR  _ @nolO.gov.uk) 

From: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 February 2020 08:30 
To: Katharine Hammond <katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi 
<IShafi@nolO.gov.uk> -•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-.-•-•-"-•-•-•-•-•-.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-,,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Cc: Control, CCS - Cabinet Office;_.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... _ 18_`_S NR - ISRG Civil 
Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Office NR .-cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 
Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk; Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@nolO.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow 
<SGlassborow@nol0.gov.uk> Name Redacted bnolO.gov.uk>; Edward Lister 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

<ELister@nol0.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings <DCummings@nolO.gov.uk>; Government Chief Scientific 
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